



ST AGNES PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk: Lee Dunkley BA (Hons), MPhil, FSLCC
Parish Rooms, 17 Vicarage Road
St Agnes, Cornwall
TR5 0TL

01872 553801
clerk@stagnes-pc.gov.uk
www.stagnes-pc.gov.uk

Environment and Property Committee meeting – 11th April 2023

Minutes of the meeting of the Environment and Property Committee, held in the Parish Rooms, 17 Vicarage Rd, St. Agnes, 18:15.

Present: Cllrs Nason (Chair), D Brown, G Brown, Caddy, Clark, Kimberley, Rodda, Woolcott.

Absent: None.

In attendance: E&P Manager E.Goater.

EP179/22 Public participation. None.

EP180/22 Environment & Property Committee meeting minutes: 13th March 2023

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Environment & Property Committee as above having been previously circulated, be taken as read, approved, and signed. Cllrs Clark/Rodda. 7 voted in favour. 1 abstained: Cllr Caddy

EP181/22 Updates from E&P manager

RECEIVED verbally as above:

- Car Park - Trelawny Road car park has generated a turnover of £1,591.20 in March.
- Library project – The Good Growth funding application was unsuccessful. **E&P Manager to explore alternative funding streams.**

EP182/22 Southwest Water wastewater discharges

No update from SWW, deferred to May E&P meeting.

EP183/22 Coronation Walk St Agnes

REVEIVED a verbal update as above from the working group.

EP184/22 Litter Pick

RESOLVED the date of the next litter pick will be Saturday 17th June. Cllrs to be appointed at Full Council in May. E&P Committee strongly urge all Cllrs to be involved, not just the E&P Committee. Cllrs Rodda/Caddy. Unanimous. **Officers to pursue.**

EP185/22 Shipping Container at Mithian Allotments

RECEIVED a report as above and **RESOLVED** in principle to grant permission subject to all costs being covered by the Mithian Village Association. G Brown /Rodda. Unanimous. **E&P Manager to action.**

EP186/22 Natural Burials

DISCUSSED natural burials and the scope of implementing them within the Parish. **E&P Manager to gather information.**

EP187/22 Speed monitoring locations

RECEIVED a report as above. **RESOLVED** to pursue all locations. Cllrs Rodda/Kimberley. Unanimous. **E&P Manager to pursue.**

Signed

Date.....

EP188/22 Verge Cutting update

RECEIVED an update as above. **RESOLVED** to issue a response highlighting the need for all locations to be trimmed to a safe height for visibility and monitored throughout the cutting season. Cllrs Clark/Kimberley. Unanimous.

EP189/22 Notification of meeting/Suggested items for agenda: 9th May 2023

NOTED any suggested items for the next Committee meeting: Trelawney Road speed monitoring update.

EP190/22 Reports from Council representatives.

NOTED the following report:

- Beach Management Groups – on the 26th April at 2pm Porthtowan there is to be a Beach Groups meeting

EP191/22 Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960. Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.

None.

Meeting closed at 19:20

Signed

Date.....